

Afra Alnasry

Address: Al-Qassim – Saudi Arabia

Email: dr.afraalnasry@gmail.com

Telephone: +(966)534075598

GP Dentist, BDS.

Attentive and research-oriented recent graduate with experience performing a variety of dental procedures , Analyze complex dental issues, develop treatment plans, and adapt their approach as needed to achieve optimal outcomes.. Motivated to join Your Clinic to improve the quality of life for the underprivileged through kind, compassionate, and competent care. Looking forward to a challenging position as a GP dentist in a reputed organization that will allow me to enhance my skills, experience and knowledge .

Education

Bachelor's degree in oral and dental surgery
GPA 4.5 Al-Neelain University - Sudan

Licenses

- Saudi Dental Licensure Examination, SDLE – Saudi Commissions For Health Specialties (SCFHS)
- Basic Life Support ,BLS – Saudi Heart Association (SHA)

Awards & Certificates

- **Introduction to social Media Marketing - Coursera**
29th July 2023
- **Selling Skills and Hitting Sale Targets**
27th September 2022
- **Digital Indirect Bonding**
29th July, 2020
- **Thinking Outside the Box: Non-Conventional Treatments for Non-Conventional Patients**
16th August, 2020
- **Surgical Assisted RPE vs Mini Screw Assisted RPE**
10th August, 2020
- **Proactive Orthodontic Treatment When Things Go Wrong**
1st August, 2020
- **Basic of Digital marketing – Google**
18th January 2020

Core Qualifications

- Diagnosis and implementing treatment plan.
- Restorations, Root canal Procedures
- X-Ray, CareWare
- Preventive Care
- Infection Control Protocols
- Anesthetic administration
- Tooth Extractions (Simple)
- Sealant applications
- Patience

Work Experience

Dentist “Intern”
King Fahad Speclesit Hospital
Saudi Arabia
1/1/2023 – 1/1/2024 .

- Assessed over +2000 patients for oral health conditions – “Supported by documents”
- Instructed and supported dental staff on various procedures
- Performed +300 clinical treatments, alginate impressions and dental x-rays

Volunteer Dentist
Dental Convoy to Al-Gazira Governorate
GROUP OF CHARITY ORGANIZATIONS
Sudan

17/8/2022 – 21/8/2022
(Patient education, extractions and scaling).

Volunteer Dentist
Dental Convoy to Kosti Governorate - Neelain
Dental Students Association Sudan
16/1/2022 – 20/1/2022
(Patient education, Restorations , extractions and scaling dentures)

Volunteer Dentist
Dental Convoy to Dongloa Governorate
Neelain Dental Students Association - Sudan
23/9/2021 – 29/9/2021
(Patient education, extractions and scaling).

Personal Skills

- Communication skills
- Continuous Learning.
- Negotiation
- Attention to Detail
- Ethical Awareness
- Team Player
- Manual Dexterity

Languages

- Arabic : Mother tongue
- English : Conversational